From: Riggs, Michelle A <mriggs@craftonhills.edu>
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 8:14 AM

To: CHC Campus <chccampus@sbccd.cc.ca.us>
Subject: CHC Connect

The following message was sent to summer and fall enrolled students. Please share as
you see fit. Want your announcement in the CHC Connect email? Complete this
form to promote an event OR even a class for fall semester!

CRAFTON HILLS

C OL L E G E

CHC CONNECT



https://www.craftonhills.edu/news-and-public-relations/public-relations/promote-your-event.php
https://www.craftonhills.edu/news-and-public-relations/public-relations/promote-your-event.php
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AUGUST 22

Student Serwces

will be open
2:30—4:30pm ONLY

Due to the All Campus Meeting
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Limited Hours

Friday, August 22



Student Services will be open 2:30-4:30pm ONLY
Due to the All Campus Meeting

ITS NOT TOO
LATE! o
Attention all students! Don't miss out on the
opportunity to apply for financial aid! Even if
you think it's too late, it's not too late! The
September 2nd deadline for state funded aid is
just around the corner! Many financial aid
programs still accept applications year round. If
you need help completing your FAFSA or Dream
Act application, please give us a call at

909-389-3240.
www.FAFSA.gov www.dream.csac.ca.gov

Financial Aid Deadline

It’s not too late!

The September 2nd deadline for state-funded aid is just around the corner! Many
financial aid programs still accept applications year-round.

If you need help completing your FAFSA or Dream Act application, please give us a call
at 909-389-3240

FAFSA: http://www.FAFSA.gov



http://www.fafsa.gov/
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NOMINATIONS DUE BY AUGUST 31, 2025

2025 Outstanding Alumni Award:
Nominations due by August 31, 2025
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Finkelstein Performing Arts Center
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YOURE INVITED

Please join us for the Grand Opening/Ribbon Cutting
at the new Finkelstein Performing Arts Center on
Friday, September 19,2025, at 1:00 PM.

Please RSVP on Eventbrite using the QR code below.




Grand Opening: Finkelstein Performing Arts Center

You’re Invited!

Friday, September 19 at 1pm

For questions, please call 909-389-3259

RSVP Here: https://www.eventbrite.com/e/grand-opening-of-the-finkelstein-
performing-arts-center-tickets-1447597666589?aff=oddtdtcreator


https://www.eventbrite.com/e/grand-opening-of-the-finkelstein-performing-arts-center-tickets-1447597666589?aff=oddtdtcreator
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/grand-opening-of-the-finkelstein-performing-arts-center-tickets-1447597666589?aff=oddtdtcreator

B L O O D Scan the code to make
your next appomtment'

PROUDLY HOSTED BY

CRrAFTON HILLS
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Wednesday, August 27
10 am to 4 pm
11711 Sand Canyon Road, Yucaipa
in the bloodmobile, in the Quad Area

For appointments, call 800.879.4484, visit
Istream.org/yucaipa, or scan the QR code above.

gDonate blood at'a'participating
blooddrive and receive

o 3.2 $10 In-N-Out gift card! GIFT carp

NOTE: Gift cards are while supplies last. $ 10

Llfe Stream
Blood Bank

GIVE HOPE | GIVE LIFE | GIVE BLOOD

800.879.4484 | LSTREAM.ORG

Blood Drive
Wednesday, August 27 from 10am-4pm in the bloodmobile, in the Quad Area



Donate blood at a participating blood drive and receive a $10 In-N-Out gift card!
For appointments call 800-879-4484, visit lstream.org/yucaipa or the link below
Make Your Appointment:
https://giftoflife.lstream.org/donor/schedules/drive_schedule/115225
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* Calling all Federal Work Study (FWS) students...

> The STEM/MESA Center is hiring!

If you have been awarded a Federal Work Study letter and are
interested in a part-time job on campus, we invite you to apply to the
m’! | students are welcome to apply regardless of major!

Scan the QR for

more information or visit
www.school!obs.com/coreers/sbccd

and search tor “STEM MESA Center”

If you have any questions, 1plec:se see Krlysfen or Caroline
in the STEM Center (CNTL-218) or call (909) 389-3601

The STEM/MESA Center is hiring!

Calling all Federal Work Study (FWS) students...

If you have been awarded a Federal Work Study letter and are interested in a part-time
job on campus, we invite you to apply to the STEM Center! All students are welcome to
apply regardless of major!

If you have any questions, please see Krysten or Caroline in the STEM Center (CNTL-
218) or call 909-389-3601

More Info: https://www.schooljobs.com/careers/sbccd/jobs/4077229/federal-work-
study-stem-mesa-center?keywords=stem&pagetype=jobOpportunitiesJobs



https://giftoflife.lstream.org/donor/schedules/drive_schedule/115225
https://www.schooljobs.com/careers/sbccd/jobs/4077229/federal-work-study-stem-mesa-center?keywords=stem&pagetype=jobOpportunitiesJobs
https://www.schooljobs.com/careers/sbccd/jobs/4077229/federal-work-study-stem-mesa-center?keywords=stem&pagetype=jobOpportunitiesJobs

INSTANT ADMIT

A DAY!

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY

SAN BERNARDINO




Instant Admit Day! (CSUSB)

Location: Roadrunner Café

Time: 9am-12pm

Date: August 28

Register Now: https://csusb.event451.sites.451.io/event/1054421



https://csusb.event451.sites.451.io/event/1054421
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Honors Summer Research Workshops




Get an early start on a research project for Fall 2025 semester!
Get help with:

e Deciding on a topic

¢ Refining your topic

e Getting started on your research

e Getting ready for fall research conference opportunities!
August:

e Monday, August 18, 12pm in Honors Lounge, West 214

¢ Tuesday, August 19, 4pm Zoom
Sign up NOW for one of the sessions by emailing Judy at jcannon@craftonhills.edu.
Zoom link will be sent upon request.



mailto:jcannon@craftonhills.edu
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Handshake Mini Job Fair

2025 Off & On-Campus Employment Opportunities
Connect. Discovered. Advance.

Monday, August 25

10am-1pm in the Campus Main Quad

For more information: visit the Career Center, CCR 220
Email: careercenter@craftonhills.edu



mailto:careercenter@craftonhills.edu

SAN BERNARDINO o COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
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LOW-COST
EMT
TRAINING

Offered at the SBCCD Economic
Development & Corporate
Training Campus

ot

CrAFTONHILLS o
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ATTEND AN ORIENTATION TO APPLY!

Wednesday & Friday
Beginning August 06, 2025
11:00 a.m. - 12:30 p.m.

SBCCD Economic

Development & Corporate Training Campus
114 S. Del Rosa Dr.

San Bernardino, CA 92407

18 WEEK EMT COURSE

Class meets every Tuesday

August 26, 2025, through December 16, 2025
9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS

For more information contact: - 18 -28 years old
Patricia Valenzuela

(909) 382-4088 » Must be able to pass a
ppadilla@sbccd.edu backgroundcheck

This program is low-cost and sponsored by Opportunity Young
Adult Career Pathway (OYA).

San Bernardino Community College District | sbced.edu

Low-Cost EMT Training:




Attend and Orientation to Apply:

Wednesday & Friday, beginning August 6 11am-12:30pm
18-week EMT Course:

Class meets every Tuesday
August 26, 2025 through December 16, 2025 9am-6pm



ARAFTON HILLS
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Phiebotomy
Classes

Fall 2025
O

August 30- September 8-
December 13 December 18
SATURDAYS AT 6PM MONDAY-THURSDAY AT 9AM

» Mandatory Orientation: o Mandatory Orientation:
08/16/25 @ 10am 09/02/25 @ 6pm

e Exam Date: October 25 e Exam Date: September 29
e Clinic Start: October 27 e Clinic Start: September 30

OPTIONAL BUT HIGHLY RECOMMENDED

. Saturday (08/02/25) @ 10am
- Monday (08/18/25) @ 6pm
IN-PERSON AT CHC EAST BLDG, ROOM 101

Phlebotomy Classes Fall 2025:




August 30 - December 13:

e Saturdays @ 6pm

e Mandatory Orientation: 08/16/25 @ 10am

e Exam Date: October 25

¢ Clinic Start: October 27
Starts September 8 - December 18:

¢ Monday-Thursday @ 9am

e Mandatory Orientation: 09/02/25 @ 6pm

e Exam Date: September 29

¢ Clinic Start: September 30
Information Sessions (optional but highly recommended):
Saturday (08/02/25) @ 10am - In-person at Crafton hills College
(East bldg., room 101)
Monday (08/18/25) @ 6pm - In-person at Crafton hills College
(East bldg., room 101)



RN Seats are still available!
LIBRARY 101:

INTRO TO LIBRARY SUPPORT SERVICES

FREE digital textbooks
Earn a certificate in as little as a year
CSU transferable courses

ONLINE
CLASS!

Library 101: Intro to Library Support Services

Seats are still available!

FREE digital textbooks

Earn a certificate in as little as a year

CSU transferable courses

Online Class! Start: 08/25, End: 10/17

Register: https://www.craftonhills.edu/academic-and-career-programs/divs-and-
depts/language-arts-and-academic-support/library-science/library-science/



https://www.craftonhills.edu/academic-and-career-programs/divs-and-depts/language-arts-and-academic-support/library-science/library-science/
https://www.craftonhills.edu/academic-and-career-programs/divs-and-depts/language-arts-and-academic-support/library-science/library-science/

ARAFTON HILLS
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HEALTH 265

Nutrition for Fitness
and Performance

8-week class, August 25 - October 17
Online, Asynchronous

Examines the current nutritional requirements and
dietary practices for peak performance for those who
are physically active as well as those who participate

in athletic competition.

Topics Covered:

Macro and micronutrients < Ergogenic aids
Hydration * Physiological health
Energy pathways e Social & cultural
Body composition aspects

Ref# 0884, Sec 70, Units 3.00




Nutrition for Fitness and Performance (HEALTH-265)
8-week class, August 25 - October 17
Online, Asynchronous
Course Credit Transfers to CSU
Examines the current nutritional requirements and dietary practices for peak
performance for those who are physically active as well as those who participate in
athletic competition.
Topics Covered:
e Macro and micronutrients
¢ Hydration
¢ Energy pathways
e Body composition
o Ergogenic aids
e Physiological health
e Social & cultural aspects
Register Now: https://www.craftonhills.edu/admissions-and-
records/enroll/index.php



https://www.craftonhills.edu/admissions-and-records/enroll/index.php
https://www.craftonhills.edu/admissions-and-records/enroll/index.php
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. Want to learn about gender?
. Feminist movements? s
o Take ETHS/SOC 106: o
® Introduction to Women’s Studies °
. Through an Ethnic Studies Lens ¢ s
© August 25 - December 19 ¢
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ETHS/SOC 106: Introduction to Women'’s Studies Through an Ethnic Studies Lens
Want to learn about gender? Feminist movements?




August 25 - December 19
T/R11:10am -12:35pm
Sec 25, Ref# 1439

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

Available
Sections

Section 30

e M/W, 12:45-2:10pm
Section 85

e F, 9:35am-12:35pm

Register

CRrRAFTONHILLS

O LETGE

ZQCTRACT@CT

Intro to World Religions (RELIG-101)
August 25 - December 19




Course Credits Transfer to CSU and UC!
Section 30:
e M/W,12:45-2:10pm
Section 85:
e F,9:35am-12:35pm
Register Today: https://www.craftonhills.edu/admissions-and-
records/enroll/index.php


https://www.craftonhills.edu/admissions-and-records/enroll/index.php
https://www.craftonhills.edu/admissions-and-records/enroll/index.php
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INTRO 10

KINESIOLOG y \
Kive-200

Ref# 0960
Section 60

Introduction to the
interdisciplinary study of
human movement.

8/25/25 - 12/19/25 REGISTER

Wednesdays

5:30pm - 8:35pm NOW!—> o

Intro to Kinesiology (KIN-200)
August 25 - December 19




Wednesdays, 5:30-8:35pm
3 Units, course credits transfer to CSU & UC
Introduction to the interdisciplinary study of human movement.

Register Today: https://www.craftonhills.edu/admissions-and-
records/enroll/index.php

FOLLOW US ON SOCIAL MEDIA

G [£]in[d,



https://www.craftonhills.edu/admissions-and-records/enroll/index.php
https://www.craftonhills.edu/admissions-and-records/enroll/index.php
https://www.instagram.com/mycraftonhills/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCj8CSyt1ZfyvjH71crd9bMg
https://www.facebook.com/CraftonHillsCollege
https://www.linkedin.com/school/1760931/
https://www.tiktok.com/@craftonhillscollege

